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hr. William Burrus

I"xecutive Vvice Presgident

Armierican Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 l4th Street, N,W,

ttashington, D.C. 20005-339%°

Dear ilr. Rurrus:

Recently, you met with Sherry Cagnoli, Office of Labor Law,
in prearbitration discussion of case number H1C-lA-C 96,
WWashington, D.C. The partics mutually agreed te a full and
final settlement of this casce as follows:

The parties agree that the right to a steward or
union representative under Article 17, Section 3
applies to questioning of an employee who has or
may have witnessed an occurrence when such
questioning becomes an interrogation.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
acknowledging your agreement to settle this case, and
withdrawing H1C-NA-C 96 from the pending national arbitration
listing.

Sincerely,

Fprat, JL/// ci(t%c’(s

~"George S.° McDougalXa
Gendral llanager

] liam Burru

xecutive Vice President

Grievance and Arbitration Ammerican Postal Workers
Divisien Union, AFL-CIO

Lahor kelations Department
2127

Enclosure (Date) °




